



Ku-Ring-Gai Netball Association Inc. ABN: 22 897 530 107
PO Box 5067
Turramurra NSW 2074

Executive Committee Meeting 11th January 2022 at 7:30pm via Zoom

PRESENT

Mick Flarey (Executive Member/Chair), Gillian Boyd (Vice President), Ian Eldershaw (Treasurer), Helen Pratt (Secretary), Ros Roots (Executive Member) and Ruth Havrlant (Executive Member).

APOLOGIES

Jo-Anne Perry (President) and Rhoda Fowler (KNA Marketing)

IN ATTENDANCE

Rod Jackson (Kickstart Committee), Carolyn Sinclair (Kickstart Committee) and Cheryl Nolan (Kickstart Committee)

After discussion and comments from everyone who were present at the zoom meeting it was a unanimous decision to cancel the Twilight Competition for 2022 and postpone our Kick Start / Open Day to Sunday 6th March 2022.

Mick Flarey advised that we will now put our time into making sure Spring Comp and Twilight Comp goes ahead in 2022/23.

Rhoda will be advised and asked to do a community based email as to why KNA have elected to cancel the Twilight competition and also note that we run Spring and Twilight Comp 22/23. This will be sent out by the latest on Friday 14th January. There could be a clash with Twilight Comp as some teams elect to play Hills.

Tanya Sinclair will close off registrations immediately.

Ros Roots will email everyone who put in an EOI and notice will also be sent to Club Presidents, Secretaries and Registrars by Helen Pratt.

MF advised as KNA and Club websites are not completed as yet it will be difficult to communicate with our members, hence why emails need to be sent to everyone concerned.

MF asked that an over representation of KNA volunteers be on hand to help out if required for recent COVID infection no shows. He asked that they be available from 8am to 2pm to help with setup beforehand and clean up afterwards.

MF asked that Clubs have two extra people there to help out if required – over and above those running their tents.

Cheryl Nolan and Rod Jackson joined the meeting at 8.45pm.

MF updated them as to the cancellation of Twilight Comp due to the uncertainty of covid numbers in the community and postponement of Kick Start to Sunday 6th March 2022.

Rod Jackson would like clarity with Twilight registrations going forward. General discussion regarding team and single registrations.



Ku-Ring-Gai Netball Association Inc. ABN: 22 897 530 107
PO Box 5067
Turramurra NSW 2074

Executive Committee Meeting 11th January 2022 at 7:30pm via Zoom

Ros Roots advised that registrations should be treated exactly the same way as Spring Comp, whereas teams are registered and enquiries to join a team or teams wanting players should go through their Club.

Clubs need to have more communication from KNA regarding registrations.

Kissane Gray mentioned that some teams had only registered four people and not possible to grade. A team needs to register a minimum of seven players as with Spring Comp.

MF suggested to engage Holly from 323 and we could perhaps ask her to do a 40 minute presentation at the Presidents Forum, so social media representatives from Clubs, are up to date with using to their advantage. Also discussion about a video presentation. Suggestion that Jo-Anne speak to Holly to arrange a date and then let Clubs know. This date should also be included in the calendar

Kick Start Day

MF to advise Marinda to book 8 courts for Sunday 6th March 2022 and cancel courts for February 6th if they had been made.

Noted that perhaps having at a later date could be an advantage with regard to school being back.

MF will also advise Rhoda Fowler of date change.

Courts 1-4 – two courts will have display and club tents. Two will be demonstration courts.

Courts 5-8 will be for coaching and umpire workshops.

Jo-Anne Perry to communicate with Presidents.

David Funk will advise Amy Taylor (Canteen) and Jess Funk (BBQ).

Lee Field will advise Anthony Hacio (Coffee)

Rhoda Fower to update sponsors.

Knasec to update KNA Fixutes re changes to calendar.

Schools will be back so that will be a better option to get into schools. School flyer has been sent to Clubs to add their logo etc. Carolyn Sinclair noted that they have added their logo and has been uploaded to Facebook etc and sent to schools in the area.

DF will check with Amy and Jess re BBQ

Lee will contact Anthony Hacio re coffee machine on the day

Communication to Presidents that there is representation during kick start.

Jo-Anne Perry to communicate with Club Presidents

Rhoda to update sponsors and be advised re banners. Rhoda has approval from KMC to put banners up. Putting up the Banners will need to be put back a few weeks.



Ku-Ring-Gai Netball Association Inc. ABN: 22 897 530 107
PO Box 5067
Turramurra NSW 2074

Executive Committee Meeting 11th January 2022 at 7:30pm via Zoom

Ben from Lindfield will look after banners on behalf of KNA.

Discussion re updating KNA website for two news item (one for Rhoad's letter and one for the Postponing of the Kick Start Day – knasec to Joanne Keevers

Gill Boyd will email NSU with regard to Swifts and Giants players attending and also coaching sessions and exhibition games.

RR suggested 14 and 15 year rep teams for exhibition games.

Umpires training – Alan and Ally

Helen will advise physio of new date.

Ruth Havrlant asked that a court be booked for Sunday 13th March for a coaching day for umpires for NSG . One court from 9-11 and parents are welcome.

Lee Field will advise Marinda Taha to do a booking.

Helen Pratt will email all Club Secretaries.

Rhoda has been speaking to Bendigo to staff and sponsor the BBQ . Need to confirm if \$1500 suggested has been agreed on?

Rod queried dates for registrations.

TS advised that they will be opened by the 21st January after she attends two presentations on the 17th and 18th so she can be sure that she does correctly.

DF suggested that Jo-Anne is advised of what has been discussed during the meeting and if agreed we can go ahead.

MF will speak to Jo-Anne in the morning.

There was no further business.

The meeting then closed at 9:40pm. The next meeting is to be held 8th February, 2022.